

Information support of the discipline “Legal Writing” for students of the first (bachelor’s) level of higher education in the field of knowledge 29 “International Relations” of the speciality 293 “International Law” of the specialization “International Law” of the Faculty of European and International Law (elaborated by Ass. Prof. Kristina Trykhlіb)

Legal acts

1. Constitution of Ukraine adopted on 28 June 1996 URL: <https://rm.coe.int/constitution-of-ukraine/168071f58b>
2. Law of Ukraine On the Rules of Procedure of the Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine adopted on 10 February 2010 URL: [https://www.venice.coe.int/webforms/documents/default.aspx?pdffile=CDL-REF\(2017\)037-e](https://www.venice.coe.int/webforms/documents/default.aspx?pdffile=CDL-REF(2017)037-e)
3. Resolution of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine of January 17, 2018 No. 55 on “Some questions of documentation of management activity” (<https://cis-legislation.com/document.fwx?rgn=105062>). Full version URL: <https://zakon.rada.gov.ua/laws/show/55-2018-п#n593> [in Ukrainian].
4. Civil Code of Ukraine adopted on 16 January 2003 URL: <https://cis-legislation.com/document.fwx?rgn=8896>
5. Code of Civil Procedure of Ukraine adopted on 18 March 2004 URL: <https://cis-legislation.com/document.fwx?rgn=8686#:~:text=The%20code%20of%20civil%20procedure%20of%20Ukraine%20determines%20jurisdiction%20and,procedure%20of%20civil%20legal%20proceedings.>
6. Criminal Procedure Code of Ukraine adopted on 13 April 2012 URL: <https://dickinsonlaw.psu.edu/sites/default/files/large-files/Ukraine-Crim-Pro-Law-amndmnts-through-2018.pdf>
7. Code of Administrative Legal Proceedings of Ukraine adopted on 6 July 2005 URL: <https://cis-legislation.com/document.fwx?rgn=10720>

8. Law of Ukraine About Electronic Documents And Electronic Document Management adopted on 22 May 2003 URL: <https://cis-legislation.com/document.fwx?rgn=11196>

9. DSTU 4163: 2020 on “Unified system of organizational and management documentation. Requirements for documentation” in the system of the documents (Unifikovana systema orhanizatsiino-rozporiadchoi dokumentatsii. Vymohy do oformlennia dokumentiv: DSTU 4163:2020. Kyiv: Derzhspozhyvstandart Ukrainy, 2020. 37 s.) URL: https://zakon.help/files/article/11494/%D0%94%D0%A1%D0%A2%D0%A3%204163_2020.pdf [in Ukrainian].

10. DSTU 2732: 2004 on “Records management and archival affairs. Terms and definitions” (DSTU 2732-2004. Derzhavnyi standart Ukrainy. Dilovodstvo y arkhivna sprava. Terminy ta vyznachennia poniat. Vyd. of. – (Chynnyi vid 01. 07 .2005). – K.: Derzhstandart Ukrainy, 2005. – 24 s.) [in Ukrainian].

11. DSTU 3582-1997. State standard of Ukraine. Information and documentation. Abbreviations of words in the Ukrainian language. General requirements and rules (DSTU 3582-1997. Derzhavnyi standart Ukrainy. Informatsiia ta dokumentatsiia. Skorochnnia sliv v ukrainskii movi. Zahalni vymohy ta pravyla. Vyd. of. – (Chynnyi vid 01.07.98). – K.: Derzhstandart Ukrainy, 1998. – 24 s.) [in Ukrainian].

12. Law of Ukraine “About information” adopted on 2 October 1992 URL: <https://cis-legislation.com/document.fwx?rgn=12087>

13. Law of Ukraine “On Citizens’ appeals” adopted on 2 October 1996 URL: <https://zakon.rada.gov.ua/laws/show/393/96-%D0%B2%D1%80?lang=en#Text>

14. Resolution of the Cabinet of Ministers of 14.04.1997 No. 348 “On Approval of the Guide on Record Keeping for Citizens’ Appeals in State Authorities and Local Self-government Bodies, Citizens’ Associations, Enterprises, Institutions, Organizations of any Ownership, Mass Media”. URL: <https://cmhmda.org.ua/en/contact-us/public-appeals/legal-framework-for-public-appeals/>

15. Methodological recommendations on bringing legal acts of central and local executive authorities, economic management and control bodies into compliance with the Constitution of Ukraine and other acts of Ukrainian legislation, approved by letter of the Ministry of Justice of Ukraine No. 33-8/1732 dated 12.12.2000. URL: <https://zakon.rada.gov.ua/laws/show/v1732323-00#Text> [in Ukrainian].

16. Resolution of the CMU dated October 19, 2016 No. 736 “On the approval of the Standard Instruction on the procedure for record-keeping, storage, use and destruction of documents and other material carriers of information containing official information.” URL: <https://zakon.rada.gov.ua/laws/show/736-2016-%D0%BF#Text> [in Ukrainian].

17. Resolution of the CMU dated November 21, 2011 No. 1277 “Issues of the public information accounting system” URL: <https://zakon.rada.gov.ua/laws/show/1277-2011-%D0%BF#Text> [in Ukrainian].

18. Law of Ukraine “On access to public information” adopted on 13 January 2011 URL: <https://www.article19.org/data/files/pdfs/laws/ukraine-the-law-on-access-to-public-information.pdf>

19. Law of Ukraine “On standardization” adopted on 5 June 2014 URL: https://www.wto.org/english/thewto_e/acc_e/ukr_e/wtaccukr98a7_leg_3.pdf

20. Order of the Ministry of Justice of Ukraine “About approval of rules of work of archive organizations in Ukraine” adopted on 8 April 2013 URL: <https://cis-legislation.com/document.fwx?rgn=59768>

21. Order of the Ministry of Justice of Ukraine dated June 18, 2015 No. 1000/5 “On approval of the Rules for the organization of record keeping and archival storage of documents in state bodies, local self-government bodies, enterprises, institutions and organizations”. URL: <https://zakon.rada.gov.ua/laws/show/z0736-15#Text> [in Ukrainian].

22. The procedure for working with electronic documents in record keeping and their preparation for transfer to archival storage, approved by the order of the Ministry of Justice of Ukraine dated November 11, 2014 No. 1886/5. URL: <https://zakon.rada.gov.ua/laws/show/z1421-14?lang=en#Text> [in Ukrainian].

23. The Law of Ukraine “On electronic trust services” adopted on 5 October 2017 URL: <https://zakon.rada.gov.ua/laws/show/2155-19#Text> [in Ukrainian].

24. Order of the State Agency for Electronic Government of Ukraine dated September 7, 2018 No. 60 “On Approval of Requirements for Data Formats of Electronic Document Management in State Authorities”. URL: <https://zakon.rada.gov.ua/laws/show/z1309-18#Text> [in Ukrainian].

25. The methodology for conducting of anti-corruption expertise, approved by the Order of the Ministry of Justice of Ukraine dated April 24, 2017 No. 1395/5. URL: <https://zakon.rada.gov.ua/laws/show/v1395323-17?lang=en#Text> [in Ukrainian].

26. European Convention for the Protection of Human Rights and Fundamental Freedoms, as amended by Protocols Nos. 11 and 14, 4 November 1950 URL: https://www.echr.coe.int/documents/convention_eng.pdf

27. Charter of Fundamental Rights of the European Union, 14 December 2007 URL: https://fra.europa.eu/sites/default/files/charter-of-fundamental-rights-of-the-european-union-2007-c_303-01_en.pdf

28. Association Agreement between the European Union and its Member States, of the one part, and Ukraine, of the other part, 29 May 2014 URL: http://publications.europa.eu/resource/ellar/4589a50c-e6e3-11e3-8cd4-01aa75ed71a1.0006.03/DOC_1

29. Rules for forming the list of used sources when writing scientific papers URL: <https://www.pdau.edu.ua/sites/default/files/node/4518/pravylaoformlennypyskuvykyorystanyhdzherel.pdf> [in Ukrainian].

Educational and methodical materials

1. Syllabus of academic discipline “Legal Writing” for students of the first (bachelor’s) level of higher education in the field of knowledge 29 “International Relations” of the speciality 293 “International Law” of the specialization “International

Law” of the Faculty of International Law. Kharkiv: Yaroslav Mudryi NLU, 2023. 17 P.

2. Oxford dictionary of law. A Dictionary of Law. [Text] / ed. by Jonathan Law, Elizabeth A. Martin. 7th Edition. Oxford : Oxford University Press, Market House Books Ltd, 2009. 602 P.

3. Holland J. A., Webb J. S. Learning Legal Rules. A Students’ Guide to Legal Method and Reasoning. Eight Edition. UK: Oxford University Press, 2013. 440 P.

4. William H. Putmann. Legal Analysis and Writing. Cengage Learning, Inc; 4th Edition (July 10, 2017). 832 P.

5. Michael T. Murray. Legal Writing and Analysis. West Academic Publishing, 2021. 492 P.

6. A. Gidi, H. Weihofen. Legal Writing Style. West Academic 2018, 304 P.

7. P. Rylance. Writing and Drafting in Legal Practice. 1st Edition. Oxford University Press, 2012. 304 P.

8. Michael R. Smith. Advanced Legal Writing: Theories and Strategies in Persuasive Writing. Aspen Publishing; 3rd edition (December 27, 2012). 416 P.

9. A. Chew, Katie Rose Pryal. The Complete Legal Writer. Carolina Academic Press; 2nd edition (July 1, 2020). 522 P.

10. Michele M. Asprey. Plain Language for Lawyers. Wm Gaunt & Sons; 1st Edition (January 1, 1991). 188 P.

11. P. Butt. Modern Legal Drafting: a Guide to Using Clearer Language. Cambridge University Press; 3rd edition (May 31, 2013). 379 P.

12. Bryan A. Garner. Legal Writing in Plain English, Second Edition: A Text with Exercises (Chicago Guides to Writing, Editing, and Publishing). University of Chicago Press (August 26, 2013). 268 P.

13. Wayne Schiess. Writing for the Legal Audience. Carolina Academic Press; 2nd edition (January 1, 2014). 148 P.

14. R. Wydick, A. Sloan. Plain English for Lawyers. Carolina Academic Press; 6th edition (February 1, 2019). 178 P.

Literature

Basic literature

1. Pollman, Terrill. Building a Tower of Babel or Building a Discipline? Talking About Legal Writing (2002). Scholarly Works. 508. URL: <https://scholars.law.unlv.edu/facpub/508>
2. Maynez, E. (1998). The juridical technique: excerpts from introduction to the study of law. *University of Miami Inter-American Law Review*, 30 (1), pp. 131 – 182.
3. Ionascu, T. Procedures of legislative technique regarding the drafting, modification, completion, publication and republishing of normative acts. *Annals of the Constantin Brancusi University of Targu Jiu Juridical Sciences Series*, 2018(4), pp. 7 – 12.
4. M. Hannon. Legal Writing Mechanics. A Bibliography. Legal Communication and Rhetoric: *JALWD*, 2022, Vol. 19, pp. 185 – 196.
5. Anisimova O., Lukash H., Vyshynska I. (2021). Place and role of DSTU 4163: 2020 “Unified system of organizational and management documentation. Requirements for documentation” in the system of the documents. *Library science. Record Studies. Informology*. 4, pp. 5 – 14 URL: file:///Users/kristina/Downloads/Place_and_role_of_DSTU_4163_2020_Unified_system_of.pdf [in Ukrainian].
6. O. Zagoretska. Analysis of major changes in the legal framework to ensure the organization of general records management in 2011 – 2013 URL: <https://undiasd.archives.gov.ua/studii/en/studii-2013/zagoretska.pdf>
7. Perelman Ch. The New Rhetoric. A Treatise on Argumentation. University of Notre Dame Press (January 1, 1971). 576 P.
8. M. Koziubra. Theory of Legal Argumentation: its formation, state and perspectives in Ukrainian legal scholarship URL:

http://ekmair.ukma.edu.ua/bitstream/handle/123456789/2200/Koziubra_Teoriia_yurydychnoi_arhumentatsii.pdf?sequence=1&isAllowed=y [in Ukrainian].

9. Ch. Lumer. Recognizing Argument Types And adding Missing Reasons. In: Bart J. Garssen, David Godden, Gordon Mitchell & Jean Wagemans (eds.), [Proceedings of the Ninth Conference of the International Society for the Study of Argumentation \(ISSA\). \[Amsterdam, July 3-6, 2018.\]](#). Amsterdam (Netherlands). P. 769 – 777 (2019) URL: <https://philpapers.org/archive/LUMRAT-2.pdf>

10. Gadamer H. G. (1960) Truth and method. 2nd rev. ed. London ; New York : Continuum, 2004. 601 P.

11. Nordén G. The Structure of Norms and Legal Uncertainty: A Framework for the Functional Analysis of Law as Transformed in Multi-Member Decision Mechanisms. 2016. Yale Law School Dissertations. 2. 281 P. URL: <https://digitalcommons.law.yale.edu/ylsd/2>

12. Kelso R. R. Styles of Constitutional Interpretation and the Four Main Approaches to Constitutional Interpretation in American Legal History. *Valparaiso University Law Review*. 1994. Vol. 29, No. 1. P. 121 – 233. URL: <https://scholar.valpo.edu/vulr/vol29/iss1/2>

13. Barak A. Purposive Interpretation in Law. Translated from the Hebrew by Sari Bashi. Princeton and Oxford: Princeton University Press, 2005. 464 P. URL: <https://www.docme.su/doc/1731754/aharon-barak--sari-bashi---purposive-interpretation-in-la...>

14. MacCormick N. Legal Reasoning and Legal Theory. Oxford: Clarendon Press; Reprint edition, 1994. 298 P.

15. Alexy R., Adler R., MacCormick N. A Theory of Legal Argumentation. The Theory of Rational Discourse as Theory of Legal Justification, Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2009. 352 P.

Additional literature

1. Ros J. How to Write Proposals & Reports That Get Results: Master The Skills of Business Writing (Smarter Solutions) / Financial Times Management; Rev. edition (June 15, 2000). 166 P.
2. W. Zinnser. On Writing Well: The Classic Guide to Writing Nonfiction. Harper Perennial; Anniversary, Reprint edition (April 5, 2016). 336 P.
3. Cornu, G. Linguistique juridique. Paris: Montchrestien, 1990. 412 P.
4. Charles de Montesquieu. The Spirit of the Laws. Cambridge University Press, 1988. 757 P.
5. Morris R. Cohen, E. Nagel. An Introduction to Logic and Scientific Method. Simon Publications (June 1, 2002). 480 P.
6. Charles M. Fox. Working with Contracts: What Law School Doesn't Teach You. Practising Law Institute, 2008. 314 P.
7. K. Riesenhuber. European Legal Methodology (Second Edition). Ius Communitatis, Vol. 7, September, 2021. 714 P.
8. M. Atienza, Las Razones del Derecho. Teorías de la argumentacion jurídica, Madrid 1992. URL: https://perso.unifr.ch/derechopenal/assets/files/obrasjuridicas/oj_20151108_01.pdf
9. U. Neumann, Juristische Argumentationslehre, Darmstadt 1986. 136 S.
10. Sopiński, M. (2020). Neil McCormick's Theory of Legal Reasoning and Its Evolution. Archiwum Filozofii Prawa i Filozofii Społecznej. 10.36280/AFPiFS.2019.1.63ENG. URL: https://www.researchgate.net/publication/347394871_Neil_McCormick's_Theory_of_Legal_Reasoning_and_Its_Evolution
11. Alexa Z. Chew. Stylish Legal Citation, 71 *Ark. L. Rev.* 823 (2018). URL: <https://scholarworks.uark.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=1069&context=alr>
12. Ukrainian legal doctrine [Text] = Pravova doktryna Ukrainy: in 5 Vol. / National academy of Legal Sciences of Ukraine, The Vinogradoff Institute, Pennsylvania State University; ed.: V. Ia. Tatsyi, W. E. Butler ; ed. and translator W.

E. Butler. London : Wildy, Simmonds & Hill Publishing. Vol. 1: Fundamental Theoretical and Historical Jurisprudence / ed. O. V. Petryshyn. 2015. 792 P.

13. Trykhlіb K. O. Harmonizatsiia zakonodavstva Ukrainy i zakonodavstva YeS: nablyzhennia zahalnopravovoi terminolohii. Kh.: Pravo, 2015. 224 S. [in Ukrainian].

14. Humphreys S. Law as discourse. *History and Anthropology*. Volume 1. Issue 2. 1985. P. 239 – 264, DOI: [10.1080/02757206.1985.9960743](https://doi.org/10.1080/02757206.1985.9960743)

15. Habermas J. On the Pragmatics of Communication (Studies in Contemporary German Social Thought). 1st Edition. The MIT Press, 2000. 464 P.

16. Strecker D. Communicative Rationality. In: A. Allen & E. Mendieta (Eds.), *The Cambridge Habermas Lexicon*. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 2019. P. 56 – 59. doi:10.1017/9781316771303.017

17. Holmes O. W. *The Common law* (1881). Lawbook Exchange, Ltd., 2010. 442 P.

18. Cross R., Harris J. W. *Precedent in English Law*. Oxford: Clarendon Press, 1991. 246 P.

19. Varga, Csaba. *Theory of law. Norm, Logic, System, Doctrine & Technique in Legal Processes, with Appendix on European Law*. Budapest : Szent Istvan Tarsulat, 2012. 371 P.

20. Report on the Rule of Law. Adopted by the Venice Commission at its 86th plenary session (Venice, 25 – 26 March 2011) / Council of Europe URL: [https://www.venice.coe.int/webforms/documents/default.aspx?pdffile=CDL-AD\(2011\)003rev-e](https://www.venice.coe.int/webforms/documents/default.aspx?pdffile=CDL-AD(2011)003rev-e)

21. The Rule of law checklist. Adopted by the Venice Commission at its 106th Plenary Session (Venice, 11 – 12 March 2016) / Council of Europe. URL: <https://book.coe.int/en/constitutional-law/7019-pdf-the-rule-of-law-checklist.html>

22. Grabowski A. *Dyskurs prawniczy, jako przypadek szczególny ogólnego dyskursu praktycznego : Studia z filozofii prawa 2*. – Kraków, 2003.

23. Stelmach J., Brozek B. *Metody prawnicze*. Krakow, 2006. S. 161 – 220.

24. K. Wojtyczek, “The European Court of Human Rights and judicial law-making”, in M. Florczak-Wątor, J. Mouchette, N. Palazzo, B. Naleziński, M. Steuer (eds.), *Judicial Law-Making in European Constitutional Courts*, London and New York: Routledge, Taylor & Francis Group, 2020, p. 236.

25. Duncan R. F. Justice Scalia And The Rule of Law: Originalism Vs. The Living Constitution. College of Law, Faculty Publications. 2016. Regent University Law Review, 29 (1), P. 9 – 34. URL: <https://digitalcommons.unl.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?referer=https://www.google.com/&httpsredir=1&article=1200&context=lawfacpub>

26. TRYKHLIB, Kristina. Law-Making Activity in the Case Law of the Constitutional Court of Ukraine. *International and Comparative Law Review*. 2019. Vol. 19, No. 2. P. 27 – 75. DOI: <https://doi.org/10.2478/iclr-2019-0014>

27. Buchland M. Document Theory: An Introduction. Selected Papers from the Conference and School on Records, Archives and Memory Studies. University of Zadar, Croatia. Zadar: University of Zadar. 2015. P. 223 – 237. UC Berkeley URL: <https://people.ischool.berkeley.edu/~buckland/zadardoctheory.pdf>

28. Fennelly N. Legal Interpretation at the European Court of Justice. *Fordham International Law Journal*. 1996. Vol. 20. Issue 3. Article 4. P. 656 – 679. URL: <https://ir.lawnet.fordham.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=1526&context=ilj>

29. Trykhlil, K. (2022). Analysis of Autonomous Concepts in the Practice of the European Court of Human Rights. *Comparative Law Review*, 28, pp. 459 – 484. <https://doi.org/10.12775/CLR.2022.016> URL: <https://apcz.umk.pl/CLR/article/view/37334/34013>

30. *International Human Rights Law* / Ed. by D. Moeckli, S. Shah, S. Sivakumaran, D. Harris. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2010. 720 P.

31. Bayefsky A. F. *How to complain to the UN Human Rights Treaty System*. NY: Transnational Publishers, 2002. 397 P.

32. Starmer K. *European Human Rights Law*. London: Legal Action Group, 1999. 960 P.

33. Harris D., O'Boyle M. & Warbrick: Law of the European Convention on Human Rights. Forth Edition. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2018. 1056 P.

34. Huscroft G. Proportionality and the Relevance of Interpretation, in: Huscroft G., Miller B. W., Webber G. (eds.). Proportionality and the rule of law: Rights, Justification, Reasoning. New York: Cambridge University Press, 2014. P. 186 – 202.

35. David R. Major Legal Systems in the World Today: An Introduction to the Comparative Study of Law. Trans. by John E. C. Brierley. London: Stevens, 1968. 528 P.

36. Domingo R. The New Global Law. New York: Cambridge University Press, 2011. 240 P.

Internet resources

<http://zakon2.rada.gov.ua/laws> – Official web portal of the Parliament of Ukraine (Legislation of Ukraine)

<https://www.kmu.gov.ua/> – Web portal of the executive authorities of Ukraine

<http://www.ccu.gov.ua/> – Official website of the Constitutional Court of Ukraine

https://supreme.court.gov.ua/supreme/gromadyanam/perelik_sprav/ – Official website portal of the Supreme Court of Ukraine

<http://www.aprnu.kharkiv.org/> – Official website of the National Academy of Legal Sciences of Ukraine

<http://www.twirpx.com/files/law/tgp/> – Site for searching and downloading scientific legal literature

<http://nbuv.gov.ua/> – Official page of V.I. Vernadskyi National Library of Ukraine

<https://dspace.nlu.edu.ua/> – Electronic archive – Repository of the Yaroslav Mudryi National Law University

<https://ukraine.un.org/uk> – Official UN website in Ukraine

<https://www.ombudsman.gov.ua/> – Official page of the Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights (Ombudsman)

<http://europa.eu> – Official site of the European Union

<http://www.euractiv.com> – Media portal of the European Union

<http://www.curia.europa.eu> – Official website of the Court of Justice of the European Union (CJEU)

<http://www.ombudsman.europa.eu/start.faces> – Official page of the European Ombudsman

<http://eur-lex.europa.eu/homepage.html> – Search system of the EU legal acts

<https://www.coe.int/uk/web/kyiv/home/> – Official page of the Council of Europe Office in Ukraine

<https://reyestr.court.gov.ua/> – Unified State Register of Court Decisions of Ukraine

<https://www.echr.coe.int/Pages/home.aspx?p=applicants/ukr&c> – Official site of the European Court of Human Rights

[https://hudoc.echr.coe.int/ukr#{%22documentcollectionid2%22:\[%22GRAND%22,%22CHAMBER%22\]}](https://hudoc.echr.coe.int/ukr#{%22documentcollectionid2%22:[%22GRAND%22,%22CHAMBER%22]}) – Official site of the case law (judicial practice) of the European Court of Human Rights

<https://minjust.gov.ua/acquis-communautaire> – Acts of the EU's acquis translated into Ukrainian

<https://pulse.eu-ua.org> – Progress in implementing the Association Agreement

<https://www.loc.gov/> – Library of Congress (USA)

<https://www.britannica.com> – Encyclopedia Britannica

<https://thelawdictionary.org/> – Black's Law Dictionary, 2nd Edition

<http://www.trans-lex.org> – Site of international and transnational law

https://en.nbpublish.com/view_page_47.html – Journal of foreign legislation and comparative jurisprudence

<https://www.j.u-tokyo.ac.jp/en/> – Faculty of Law of the University of Tokyo

<https://www.supremecourt.uk> – the Supreme Court of Great Britain

<https://www.supremecourt.gov/> - the Supreme Court of the United States

https://www.bundesverfassungsgericht.de/EN/Homepage/home_node.html – the Federal Constitutional Court of Germany

https://www.bundesgerichtshof.de/EN/Home/homeBGH_node.html – the

Federal Court of Justice of Germany

<https://www.icj-cij.org/en> – International Court of Justice (ICJ)

<https://www.icc-cpi.int/> – International Criminal Court (ICC)

<https://www.viac.eu/en/> – Vienna international Arbitral Centre (VIAC)

<http://www.europarl.europa.eu/portal/en> – the European Parliament

<https://minjust.gov.ua/en> – the Ministry of Justice of Ukraine

<https://mfa.gov.ua/en> – the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Ukraine

SEEMC

Standardized electronic educational and methodical complex of the Department of Theory of Law. URL:

http://library.nlu.edu.ua/index.php?option=com_k2&view=itemlist&task=category&id=97:kafedra-teorii-i-filosofii-prava&Itemid=151

Material and technical support of the academic discipline

Open access to online resources of Oxford University Press, to the Information and Legal Systems LIGA:ZAKON (GRAND System and Judicial Decisions Analysis System VERDICTUM).

Access is possible from the hall of legal information of the Educational and Library Complex (Hryhoriia Skovorody street, 84-A, 3rd floor).